(03(3):10 USGC 424; (b){6)
From:
To:
CcC:
Subject: RE: B3(1): (03150 USC 3024{); Sec 1.4{c)

Date: 2020/06/26 09:16:52
Priority: Normal
Type: Note

BIET 10 USC 4247 (B)(3)50 USC 302407
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Got it! Thank you. Sure, here you go.

S

Froml
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2020 4:.00 PM

Subject: [

e i S C R LT

G110 USG 424 (b)6)
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BIET 10 USC 4247 (BT
bi{3150 USC 3024(1)
Bec. 1.4(c) (b)(B)
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DYa)10 USC 424 (b)3) 50 USC 3024{7. (D)B)

Here is the filg]

b1 (bIEYE0 USC 30244); Sec. 1 4(c): Sec. 1 4(e)

Unfortunately, | would just do the alignment myself on JWICS, but they still do not have my certs
approved. Speed of the government....

In addition.,,.[

BI) (BIGEII0 USC 424; {(b)(3):50 USEC 30244); Sec. 1.4{c): Sec. 1 4{e): (b)(B)




From:{

Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 12:59 PM l

BIET 10 USC 424,
To B)(1Y (b)(3)150 USC
BO24() Sec. 1.4(cy:
Cc D)(E)
Subject: RE:
o o .
i _ I

1
g e 3 o o ——r oo ! T ey

I3 10 USC 424, (o))

Great idea. Could you please remind me whichl
sending alongl

has been

(Actuallﬂ ]I asked them to do this a few weeks ago.)

(D13 50 USC 30244)

But at the moment it is, of course, “temporarily down for maintenance”.

bYa) 10 USG 424,
b){6)

Eec. 1.4(c) (B)(6)

From:l
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 3:51 PM \

To:
Subject: RE:lb){H; (B)(3) 10 USC 424° (b)3)50 USC 3024() Sec 14(c) (b)(E)

- s SR Yal Sl
Ll o T L T —

BITT (B350 USC 3024017

DI0T]. (bI3) 10 USG 424, (D)3 50 USC 30244), Sec. 1.4(c), Sec. 1 4e). (D)E)




BIET 10 USC 4247 (BY(1) (B)(37:50 USC 30247 Sec. 1.4(cy St
1.4(e) (D)(E)

BIET 10 USC 4247 (BT (53150 USC
BO24(1y Sec. 1.4(c) (b)(B)

Fromi
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 7:46 PM I

To:
Subject: RE:

G110 USG 424 (b)6)

Apologies for the disorganized data dump, sir. | have to run to get home for something.

Attached are a few emails with analysis and correspondence regardiﬂgJ

fLooking forward to catching up tomorrow if you have

time!
(Y1) (bY3110 USG 424: (bY2):50 USG 3024(): Sec. 1 4{c): Sec. 1 .4{e); (H)6)

v/r,

|

From
Sent: Tuesday, lune 02, 2020 1:29 PM[

To: \

Subject: RE:
r 1rb)(a):m USC 424 (BITT (03750 USC 3024017 Sec. 1.4(c) (BIB)




bYa) 10 USG 424,
b){6)

| am back up on JWICS. They had to re-image the entire hard drive. My JWICS phone number is

BI3T 10 USC 4247 (B)(6)

From:‘ J

I Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 2:21 PM
Subject: REI
BIET 10 USC 424 (1) (PI3150 USC 302401 Sec.
SR I -V .4(c) ()6
e
) T R ST R T ) Bty
i - -
‘ Great, thank you!
From
Sent: Monday, June 01, 2020 1:59 Pm BIET 10 USC 4247 (BY(1) (B)(37:50 UST 3024017
Bec. 1.4(c) (bi(B)
To
Subject: RE
ELASSHHECATHOMN-SECRETAAMETORMN-
Bi[3).10 USC k. Hopefully they will have the office set up by tomorrow morning.

424: (B(6)

From:]
Sent: Monday, June 1,2020 12:50 PM | Fib)m (BJ3Y 10 UST 424 (B)(3]50 USC

To: 024() Sec. 1.4(c) (b6
Subject: RE1




Thank you, sir! Great. Because of our shift schedule,l and | probably will be chased from the
building sometime between 1400 and 1500 (we're on the earlier shift). But if we miss you today and if
you'll have easy access to a phone again tomorrow or later in the week, we are mostly available all week

until mid-afternoon. _
(b)(3)10 USC 424; (b)(1); (b)(3):50 USC 3024(); Sec. 1.4(c); (b))

From}

Sent: Monday, June 01, 2020 12:38 PI\/

To]

Subject:

el e iminin i

]

I will have a read over the document that you sent. | should be in an office this afternoon and would be
a O give you a phone number.

BI3T 10 USC 4247 (B)(6)
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(D13 50 USC 30244)




Sender:

Recipient:

Sent Date:

Delivered Date:

(D13 50 USC 30244)

(D13 50 USC 30244)
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